

Marie-Claire Hill

Marie-Claire Hill Design

Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada

info@marieclairehill.com

<http://www.marieclairehill.com>

I am a London (UK) born and educated graphic designer based in Vancouver, Canada. I create strong visual concepts based on listening, research and development. My work aims to inspire, connect and add value through simple and effective communication.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Vancouver, British
Columbia, Canada
Apr 2013 – Present

Seven25. Design & Typography
Designer

Vancouver, British
Columbia, Canada
Mar 2009 – Sep 2012

Latitude Agency
Designer

Vancouver, British
Columbia, Canada
Sep 2009 – Mar 2010

EDG Experience Design Group
Designer

Vancouver, British
Columbia, Canada
Sep 2007 – Sep 2009

The Idea Partner
Designer

Vancouver, British
Columbia, Canada
Oct 2006 – Sep 2007

Karo Group Inc.
Designer

EDUCATION

London, United
Kingdom
Sep 2001 – Sep 2003

Kingston University
HND Graphic Design

Vancouver, British
Columbia, Canada
Sep 2004 – Sep 2006

The Art Institute Of Vancouver
Graphic Design Diploma

LANGUAGES

English (Native)

SKILLS

Adobe Acrobat Professional, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign CS5, Adobe Photoshop, Basic CSS, Basic HTML, Wordpress
